

Yousef Alhawamdeh

Personal Information

Mobile: +962780700686
Email: Alhawamdeh1002@gmail.com
Address: Amman, Jordan
Date of birth: 26th June 1991
Nationality: Jordanian
Marital Status: Married

Skills

Work

- ✓ Team work
- ✓ Organizational
- ✓ Microsoft office
- ✓ Autocad
- ✓ Autocad Civil 3d
- ✓ Problem solving
- ✓ Time management
- ✓ Leadership
- ✓ Management skills
- ✓ Risk management
- ✓ Analytical thinking
- ✓ Project management

Personal

- ✓ Communication skills
- ✓ Self motivated
- ✓ Creative thinking
- ✓ Persistent & ambitious
- ✓ Flexibility & Creativity

Languages

- ✓ **Arabic:** Native (mother language)
- ✓ **English:** Good (speaking, writing and reading)

Training Courses

Successfully attended and completed the following courses:

- Quantitative course on Nov 2014.
- English Language course on Oct 2014.
- Life skills course on Feb 2015.

Summary

Surveyor with 10 years of experience in projects. Proven record of using strong written and verbal communication skills to collaborate with construction managers, developers, architects and government agencies. Seeking to development, looking to obtain a position in a well reputed firm where I can utilize my skills and use my professional experience to achieve organization goals.

Experience

Surveyor Jan2024 - present
Ahmad yousef Al-Tarawneh and partner company – Irbid , Jordan

Project: kfw school package 6 in al-nuaimah and al-mafraq ,with a bid value of \$9 million

Surveyor June 2021 – Dec 2023
Arab Towers Construction and Contracting Company - Amman, Jordan
Project: Project to rehabilitate the Crow Plaza Hotel and Resort in Petra, with a bid value of \$20 million

Surveyor Dec 2019 – Oct 2020
Issa Jarad Al-Tarawneh Company - Amman, Jordan
Project: Retaj project, Infrastructure, with a value of 5 million dollars

Surveyor Mar 2018 – Nov 2019
Maba Co., Ozaltene Coalition for Construction and Trading Shareholding
Project: Desalination and purification plant project, 26 km long water conveyor line/ with a bid value of \$100 million

Surveyor April 2017 – Mar 2018
Arab Towers Contracting Amman - Amman, Jordan
Project: Al-Adiyat Rapid Building Project in Amman, with a bid value of \$40 million

Surveyor May 2015 - June 2016
Arab Towers Contracting Company - Aqaba, Jordan
Project: Ayla Oasis project in Aqaba, cost of \$110 million

Surveyor Assistant June 2013 – Oct 2014
Arab Towers Contracting Company - Amman, Jordan
Project: St. Regis Amman hotel project, the rest of the bid of \$ 63 million

References

Available upon request.

Education

- Training Diploma in Surveying, Road and Quantity Engineering**
Al-Quds College - Amman, Jordan
480 hours 2015
- High School - Tawjehi Jordan**
Saeed Al-Durra Secondary School for Boys - Amman, Jordan 2010